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To Public Hearing
MayorandCounclllors Date:_Hayzb. 2| 201
~{tem._# o)
From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphics@richmond.ca) Re: &
Sent:  March 21, 2011 11:41 AM
To: MayorandCouncillors :
Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #544) ‘ Schedule 3 to the Minutes of the

Regular Meeting of Council for

' P
Send a Submission Online (response #544)  LublicHearings held on Monday,

Survoy Informdtlon

Site: | City Webs:te

| March 21, 2011

Page Title: | Send a Submissicn Online

URL: | http:/fems.city.richmond be.ca/Page1793.aspx

Submission Time/Date: | 3/21/2011 11:40:04 AM

_ Survey Response

Your Name:

Your Address

Bylaw Number:

Ian Y| Jen Wang _
9980 Parsons Road R|chmond BC
‘Subject Property Address OR

8676 (RZ 09-489238)

Comments:

A major potentzal problem about these
townhouses would be parking. Where will
they park if the parking spaces in their area is
full? The people will park by the sidewalks
which will make coming in and out of our
garages harder. Drving ont he narrowed
Parsons Road dangerous as well. Another
major issue being: We understand to certain
exten, building townhouses is encoraged in
City of Richmond, but only allowed on major
roads and inter-sections. However, in this
case, the developer is trying to go through the
bylaw "loophole”, where 6071 Williams Road
will trun into numerous townhouse units along
on Parsons Road. It is outrageous and
unacceptable.
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